
 

 
July 29, 2025 
 
 
Attn: Jennifer Beer, Development Services 

  
Township of Uxbridge 
Development Services Department 
51 Toronto Street South, PO Box 190 
Uxbridge, ON L9P 1T1 

 
RE:  Amrize Canada (formerly Lafarge Canada Inc.)  
        Goodwood Pit Extension, Response to AECOM September 9 2024 comments  
        OPA 72, ZBA 2024-02 
        FILE: 9526HC 
 
On behalf of Amrize Canada (formerly Lafarge Canada), we have the following response to the AECOM 
Peer Review Comments on the Aggregate Resources Act Site Plan dated September 9, 2024. 
 
The table below summarizes the AECOM comment letter and Goodwood Pit Extension Project Team 
Responses:  
 
AECOM COMMENT Goodwood Pit Extension Project Team 

Response(s) 
1) General  

a) Please provide the following in the next 
submission 
i) Stormwater Management Memo 
ii) Well Monitoring plan for adjacent 

wells 
 

See Stormwater Management Memo and AECOM 
Peer Review Response prepared by WSP, July 
2025.  
 
The updated well monitoring plan has been 
included on the revised ARA Site Plan (June 
2025). See Page 2, notes M1 (in blueline) 

2) Existing Features Plan by MHBC 
a) A proposed Sit Plan with proposed 

monitoring wells should be provided 

The updated well monitoring plan has been 
included on the revised ARA Site Plan (June 
2025). See Page 2, notes M1 (in blueline) 

3) Operation Plan by MHBC 
a) No comments 

n/a 

4) Rehabilitation Plan by MHBC 
a) A detail of the existing landscaping to be 

maintained and any additional 
landscaping required for 

Site Screening details are included in Notes F1-
F7 on Page 2 of the Site Plan.  
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b) screening along Concession 4 shall be 
provided. 

The tree screen to be added along the Licence 
boundary adjacent to Receptor 4 (R04) is shown 
on Page 2 of the Site Plan drawing and 
referenced in Note F6.  
 
The existing vegetation within the setbacks 
along Concession Road 4 will be maintained, 
except where the noise attenuation berms are 
required. This is shown on the drawing on Page 
2 of the Site Plan.  

5) Maximum Predicted Water Table Elevation by 
WSP 
a) No comments 

n/a 
 
 
 

6) Proposed Goodwood Pit Extension Natural 
Environment Report by WSP 
a) No comments 

n/a 

7) Noise Impact Study 
a) No comments 

n/a 

8) Planning Justification Report and Aggregate 
Resources Act Summary Statement 

n/a 
 

9) Transportation Impact Study by TYLIne See TYLin Response to Region of Durham TIS 
comments, April 2024 and TYLin revised Traffic 
Impact Study, April 2025 

 
An updated version of the ARA Site Plan (June 2025) has also been included with this response letter. 
 
The WSP and TYLin Responses and June 2025 ARA Site Plan can be downloaded from the following 
link:  
 
Goodwood Extension Pit - Region and Township Peer Review Responses July 2025 
 
Should you wish to meet to discuss the above responses, please let us know. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
MHBC 

 
Caitlin Port, MES, MCIP, RPP 
 
cc. Chris Galway, Amrize 
 Brian Zeman, MHBC  

https://mhbcplan-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/cport/Eiz8az110HVMr7aQwnWrKgwBMWylBuhMZg5jWB6wnEQa-A?e=aaFgZt

